



SOIL and WATER CONSULTING

Corey M. Angelo

Consultant

April 10, 2023

Re: Spring Sample Collection

Summary of lab data:

- *The tees need an application of 0-0-50 at the rate of 2 pounds of product per 1,000 square feet.*
- *The Lakes greens need applications of 0-0-50 at a rate of 2 pounds of product per 1,000 square feet after an application of 10 pounds per 1,000 square feet rate of gypsum. MONTHLY UNTIL JUNE*

Dear Tom,

During our ride around, we watched some of the bunkers being constructed and it was near the end of the renovation. I loved what you had done in reducing square footage and moving some bunkers to make the hole play more to modern technology. The Club has been under some state of construction for several years now. It will be nice to have a Summer more focused on maintenance practices.

The first year of Frazee mowing the bermudagrass fairways will begin on the Oaks Course in July. You have worked at and been successful on weed control in the rough and fairways and it does seem like a good time to raise the level of the turf in those areas. I work with only two other courses that routinely Frazee mow and their fairways are on a different level. They are much smoother and firmer than fairways that don't Frazee mow. It may take some time, but your fairways will become the same. With regards to the recent soil and water testing, the fairways seem to be in very good shape to handle the Frazee mowing. I could see applications of 21-0-0 being necessary for regrowth, but we can evaluate that when I am there in June.

For the most part, you need the recommended greens applications (above) to catch up the Lakes greens to the others. A 0-0-50 application on the tees would help but is by no means an emergency. I am sure we will talk soon, and you can update me on how Spring is going so far.

Sincerely,
Corey Angelo
Soil and Water Consulting

